

Prosecutor Michael C. O'Malley, Vice-Chair, Chief Joseph Bobak



Regional Enterprise Data Sharing System (REDSS) Governing Board July 29, 2022 Meeting Minutes

NAME	Present	ASSOCIATION	ALTERNATE	Present
Michael O'Malley	х	Chairman/Prosecutor		
Chief Joseph Bobak	x	Vice Chair/Chief's Assoc.		
Chief Scott Mielke	х	Chief's Assoc.		
Brandy Carney	X	Executive Office		
Lt. Chris Kozub	x	Sheriff's Department	Sgt. Padraig Devlin	x
Deputy Chief Harold Pretel	х	City of Cleveland	Cmd. Ron Kauntz	х
Dr. Thomas Gilson		Medical Examiner	HughShannon	

Others in Attendance	Association	
Tanya Hairston	Cuyahoga County PS&J Services	
Michael Herb	NEORFC	
Daniel Grein	Chagrin Valley Dispatch	
Nick DiCicco	Chagrin Valley Dispatch	
Kristin Riley	City of Cleveland Police Dept.	

I. Call to Order / Roll Call

Prosecutor O'Malley called the meeting of July 29, 2022 to order. Roll called, and a quorum was in attendance.

II. Approval of Minutes

Motion to approve the meeting minutes of May 6, 2022; Chief Bobak moved; seconded by Deputy Chief Pretel; all in favor; none opposed.

III. Public Comment - None.

IV. Old Business

a. Data Warehouse-Working on contract with Tyler Technologies to on-board the City of Cleveland to the RMS system. Correction was needed to reflect the proper originator of the

contract.

- **b.** Previous meeting approval was granted for a \$23,000 contract for Tyler Technologies to build a connection and export all the data into our Data Warehouse.
- **c.** GIS connection is still on hold.

V. New Business

- a. Sgt Devlin put in for a \$900,000 Urban Area Initiative Grant for Phase III of the LPR Program. This amount was voluntarily reduced to \$400,000 to be assure that we would be approved trough the CESAB side for the LPR program. Only 1.5 million was available under the grant. This amount would cover 8-10 intersections.
- b. Chief of Police Association sent out an email chain to all chief's informing them that Phase III was going out. A meeting date of August 15, 2022 was to be scheduled. If interested in having camera's set up in their city, fill out the application.
- c. An issue has resurfaced regarding other agencies requesting to participate in the Data Warehouse Program. The agencies mentioned are, Medina County Sheriff's Department, Medina City Police Department, Brunswick Police Department. The question was asked whether entities outside of Cuyahoga and Lake County would be allowed to join the Data Warehouse since they are not financially contributing to the project? The board unanimously voted that other cities/counties should have access to the Data Warehouse.
- d. Prosecutor O'Malley inquired about the LPR Retention Policy, and how long is the data kept before more storage needs to be purchased? Per Dan Grien, Chagrin Valley clears out system after 1 year. It was discussed that 12 months is a reasonable length of time to retain data.
- e. Chief Bobak asked what the cost would be to increase LPR storage to the next level (100 Terabytes). Dan Grien responded that he would check with the vendor. It could be approximately \$14,000-\$25,000. The quote is only good for thirty days, as prices invariably increase.
- f. Prosecutor O'Malley inquired if there is a breakdown of what each police department collected for REDSS fees in 2019 compared to 2022? Brandy Carney responded that PS&JS can provide a spreadsheet with this information.
- g. Sgt. Devlin inquired what options were available to increase the REDSS fee? Prosecutor O'Malley responded that would change would probably be through the state legislature.

VI. Announcements/Other Business

None

VII. Adjournment

With no further business, the meeting was moved to adjournment by Prosecutor O'Malley; seconded by Chief Bobak .

*Next meeting: TBD